Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Lockwood, George@Waterboards [George.Lockwood@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 3:10 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Cullen, Pat@Waterboards

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: California Linen Supply Company, 989 41st Street, Oakland, CA 94609 (Claim Number
3000; Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000337 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600100249); Well
Destruction

Thank you, this is all that we need to issue a Uniform Closure Letter

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.orq]

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 2:57 PM

To: Lockwood, George@Waterboards; Cullen, Pat@Waterboards

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: California Linen Supply Company, 989 41st Street, Oakland, CA 94609 (Claim Number 3000; Fuel Leak Case No.
RO0000337 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600100249); Well Destruction

George and Pat,

ACEH is notifying you of the completion of well destruction at the subject site. A well destruction report, inclusive of
waste disposal, has been uploaded to Geotracker and accepted by ACEH. ACEH is unsure if additional support is needed
by the SWRCB relative to sites closing under SWRCB actions. Please notify us if additional actions are required of
ACEH.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




